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Verity Allen

From: info@cherylwardplanning.co.uk
Sent: 15 November 2023 14:05
To: Planning
Subject: Condition Verification Check of Condition 01 and Condition 06 of Planning Approval 

NYM/2010/0551/FL at Stoupe Brow Farm, Browside, Ravenscar
Attachments: Struc survey.pdf

Dear Planning 
 
CondiƟon VerificaƟon Check of CondiƟon 01 and CondiƟon 06 of Planning Approval NYM/2010/0551/FL at Stoupe 
Brow Farm, Browside, Ravenscar 
 
Please find aƩached details relaƟng to the discharge of condiƟons in relaƟon to the above planning approval: 
 

 Condition 01 – Commencement of development. 
 
Please find attached supporting evidence to demonstrate that the development has been carried out in accordance 
with the plans and commenced prior to 22/10/2013. 
 

Single storey extension to the dwelling 
 

                                           

 
Fig 1.                                                                       Fig 2.                                                                       Fig 3. 
Figs 1 ‐ Fig 3. – Photograph of completed single storey extension to dwelling. 

 

Google Earth Image (used for illustrative purposes) 
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Fig 4. – Google earth (2014) showing the completed extension and barn where works have taken place to install drainage.  
 

 
Conversion of Barn to Form Holiday Letting Accommodation - approved as part of the same consent 
 
New drainage (waste) pipes to Barn 1 associated with the same planning permission.  

 

            
Fig 5.                                                                       Fig. 6  
Figs 5 and 6. ‐ New drainage (waste) pipes to Barn 1 associated with the same planning permission.  

 
All of the above photographs include both of the finished extension and of the drainage work to the barn (pipes 
above grown and an inspecƟon cover).   

 
 Condition 06 – Structural survey carried out by Doyle Partnership – Attached.  
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I trust that the above will be of assistance and allow the condiƟons to be formally discharged to confirm that the 
development remains extant under planning permission NYM/2010/0511/FL . If any quesƟons arise please do not 
hesitate to contact me and if you are able to confirm in wriƟng what the planning fee will be and how it can be 
seƩled we would be most grateful. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Cheryl Farrow 
 
Cheryl Ward Planning 
MSc ICN MRTPI (Chartered Member) 
 

 
 

 
 
This email and any files transmiƩed with it are confidenƟal and intended solely for the use of the individual or enƟty to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error please contact info@cherylwardplanning.co.uk 

 Before printing, think about the environment 
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